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BID ADDENDUM 
SP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0016 

 
Melissa Marzano 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

14 February 2019 
 

860-713-5051 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

8 February 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
  
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   
Custodial Services for DOC's parole offices in New Haven and Bridgeport  
 
FOR: 
Department of Correction 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
1. What is the square footage of both Grand Street and North Ave?  A:  Refer to Exhibit A, Description of Goods and 

Services, Section 1 “Scope”. 
 
2. Is there a wage rate requirement?  A:  Contracts with an annual value over $50,000 require standard wage rates; 

contracts valued under $50,000 annually can be minimum wage rate.   
 

3. I will be requesting a Certificate of insurance from my policy holder.  Whose name should be reflected on the Cert?  
A:  The State of CT named as additional insured.  State of CT, DAS, 450 Columbus Blvd, Suite 1202, Hartford, CT 
06103 

 
4. Is this an online only bid or do hard copies need to be mailed?  A:  Bid must be submitted online through Biznet, 

refer to Invitation to Bid, electronic bid submission for instructions. 
 

5. May I have the exact Square Feet and building specs for each office?  A:  Refer to Exhibit A, Description of Goods and 
Services, Section 1 “Scope”.  A floor plan and evacuation map for New Haven parole office has been posted, this is 
not available for Bridgeport. 

 
6. Will my company be responsible for paper products as well?  A:  Refer to Exhibit A, Description of Goods and 

Services, Section 10 “Consumables”.   
 

Revisions:   
 
1. Please review the revised Exhibit E Task and Frequency Schedule (Bridgeport), the additional language are in red.   
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